

LANCING PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Amenities & Environment Committee held on Wednesday 12th April 2017 at 7:00pm

Present

Chair: Geoff Patmore

Committee: Ann Bridges, Lionel Parsons, Gina Scotting

Ex-officio: Gloria Eveleigh, Liz Haywood

Officer: Vally Fish, Assistant Clerk

Public: One (Cllr Jean Turner until item 87.2)

82. Apologies

Apologies had been received, and with the reasons outlined, were subsequently accepted from Cllrs Carol Albury, Mick Clark and Lee Cowen.

83. Declaration of Substitute Members

None.

84. Declarations of Interest

None.

85. Public Forum/Questions

None.

86. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 8th March 2017

The Minutes of this meeting were confirmed at Full Council on 5th April 2017. There were no matters arising.

87. Clerks Report(s)

87.1 Beach Green

- i. It was confirmed that the Access for All Path project was now complete and the full amount of funding had been received.
- ii. It was reported that the Bandstand on Beach Green required repainting and members' views were sought as to whether this should be repainted in the existing design (as the commemorations for The Great War Centenary doesn't end until 2018).

Resolved – That the Bandstand be repainted in the existing design.

87.2 Monks Rec Improvement Project

- i. The Working Group met on 29th March and the Notes were attached for Members' information. Members' questioned the amount of funding that would be required towards the cost of the design and consultant fees. Cllr Eveleigh stressed the importance of the need for a proper design due to the project being spread over a number of years. After discussion, it was acknowledged that the Committee required further information from the Monks Rec. Improvement Project Working Group regarding these costs.
- ii. It was reported that the Working Group met again on 11th April, outlining ideas to put into the briefing template. Local resident, David Pope, had offered his expertise to complete this document.

87.3 Headborough Gardens Additional Memorial Plaque

- i. Pursuant to Committee Minute 52.1i/Nov/16, it was confirmed that the additional Memorial Plaque, with the names of those who lost their lives, had now been installed onto a separate piece of granite that had been kindly donated by a local business. The families had been informed.

- ii. It was reported that pursuant to Committee Minute 59.1/Dec/16, the Payback Team had been back to further improve Headborough Gardens and would be returning to carry out further work.

Meeting Closed: 7:25pm

Vally Fish
Assistant Clerk to the Council
12 April 2017

DRAFT